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Jc_az Irene !LKI{Autu]

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 3:54 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuUtD)

Subject: RE: Qur Ref: 62557620045G-003 || Accident Involving SKJ9692K / FBHI537U on
16/01/2018

Hi Joy

Since there is no developments for more than 1 year. Please render us your billings.

We will re-visit this matter if any fresh developments receive.

Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapare 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 6:01 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-W2

Subject: RE: Qur Ref: 62557620045G-003 || Accident Involving SKJ9692K / FBH9597U on 16/01/2018

Hi Bennie,
Last correspondence with TP workshop on 07/03/2018, Finalized COR at Lump Sum $900/- 2 days with Alvin.
No letter of demand received to date.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
loy Irene | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene @lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.it may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this emall. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2019 5:41 PM
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Claim Documents
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hitps://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/4/2019
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Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checkiists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Co Pte Ltd

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
fuils! Barmiril od @ivats onlsss phu dhiow || lo Offer Sdsliss

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co reqne 1esscriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: surf@ikkauto com,assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CC4/AIG1B0042TR/GIB302
Date: 05/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer; AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Palicy No: 2100341374
ﬁ:",“““' Vehicle co, 195970 Insured Vehicle No :  SKJB892K
Date of Loss: 16/01/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 825576200456
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBH359TU
Make & Model HONDA GLH125, 125¢cc Engine No: JATTEZDOG44T
Reg Date: 21M11/2013 (Man. Year. 2013) Chassis No: LALJA11USD3063885
Colour; White Odomeater: 84017 km
Engine Capacity: 125¢cc
Market Valus/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabls) Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 2.75-18 Rear Tyre Size: 27518
Front Left Side: Deeslone 4 mm Rear Laft Side Deestone 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side 0 mm
The above values epresent e remaning fyre iresds depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Paris 1,.201.00 a06.20 2584 80 24 55
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 185.00 165.00 30.00 16.22
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 D.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 1,3B6.00 1,061.20 324.80 23.43
Approved Total (Overridden) (58) 900.00
(S5) 1,386.00 900.00 486.00 35.06
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 87.02 653.00 3402 35.06
Nett Amount (S5) 1.483.02 963.00 520.02 35.06
Global Sum Settlement {S§) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0B8/03/2018
Date Inspecied: 07/03/2018B Inspected At Unigque Motorsports Pte Lid (Kaki Bukit)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-54/55,
Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Estimaled Penod of Repair: 2.0 days

https://singapore.menmen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: XING GUD QIANG Manager: Joy lrene Bascao

NOTE: This reporT rapresents pur fngings al the nme and place of inspection sisied heren. Such inspechion has been carmed ouf fo the best of our
knowdedge and ahility but any ather Kabilily under amy other circumstances is hereby exprssly erciucded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *CUSTOMIZED CRASHER Bent 320.00F *320.00FL
2 1 *HANDLEBAR Beni 108.00F “108.00FL
3 1 "MIRROR-RIGHT Cut B4.00F ‘B4 00FL
a 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 62.00F *62.00FL
5 1 ‘REAR FENDER ASSY Necessary 181.00F *181.00FL
B 1 *NUMBER PLATE LIGHT ASSY Necessary 113.00F *113.00FL
7001 *EXHAUST PROTECTOR Necessary 85.00F *85.00FL
8 1 *REAR BOX Necessary 192.00FS *120.00FS
8 1 ‘PERFORM ELECTRICAL CHECK Not Necessary 30.00F *-FL
0 1 *‘NUMBER PLATE Necessary 15.00FS *15.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=Spchetl. L=LsthomDisc
Sub Total (S§) 1,201.00 1,099.00
= List Item Discount on L ltems 0.00/20.00% (5$) 0.00 192.80
Total Parts (S§) 1,201.00 906.20
| Report was unsubmitied during ihis prini-oul.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/4/2019



Adjuster Report Pagedof 4

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous llems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOWING FROM ACCIDENT SCENE TO WORKSHOP New 35.00 35.00

2 LABOUR TO REPLACE PARTS DUE TO ACCIDENT MNew 150.00 120.00
Gross Labour Cost [S5) 185.00 155.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 5/4/2019



